
Appointment: 
From: Cooke, Michelle

Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); Ramaiya, ShilpaR 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Subject: FW: PG&E Briefing about winter load preparedness 

Location: Room 2205, Director's Office 

12/7/2011 2:30:00 PM 

12/7/2011 3:30:00 PM

To:

Start:
End:

When: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Room 2205, Director's Office

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*

From: Cooke, Michelle rmailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 5:02 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle; Christopher, Melvin J.; Berkovitz, Trista (GE&O); Horner, Trina

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

Here is the official invitation. It will be in Michelle Cooke's office, so handouts will work best.

From: Cooke, Michelle rmailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 4:45 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle; Doll, Laura

Subject: PG&E Briefing about winter load preparedness

When: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Room 2205, Director's Office

When: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & 
Canada).
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Where: Room 2205, Director's Office
Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
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